Boyd Anderson High School SAC Minutes - _____09/16/2020 .

Attendance:

Attendees: James F. Griffin, Kristie Ford, Jenny Thelwell. Dr. Sabrina Thomas, Jenny Toussaint, Annie Callaway, Alexandra Ries, Angella Andrade, Janet Jackson, Lydia Cox-Creary, Tanyka D. Womack, Mrs. Adams, Andrea D. Smith, Jenna M. Gentile, Joseph Haughton, Kerith Cobourne, Marie D. Duperval, Kiyuana Armalin, Marlene Lewis, Steve Barrow, Pamela Johnson, Angelique Jones, Christine M. Sexton, Sanchez (No first name provided), Mishka-Gaye (parent of Trey Dunkley), D. Corbitt (parent of Amaya Corbitt), Amaya Corbitt (Student), Nadia Clarke, Beverly Mullings, Suzanne Kelly

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Boyd H. Anderson High School Advisory Council was held in ______ Teams on September 16, 2020.

Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell_called the meeting to order at ______ 5:35pm___. ____ Jenny Toussaint recorded minutes for this meeting.

Minutes:

5:35pm_Mrs. Thelwell asked for the standing for the pledge.

5:37pm Mrs. Thelwell introduced SAC Members.

Reports

Principals Report: 5:40pm

- Mr. Griffin introduced Kristie Ford, the intern principal to share principal report.
- Mrs. Ford began with celebrating Boyd Anderson success. Boyd Anderson was recognized as having the
 highest enrollment in 9 years. She shared that we currently have 1896 students which exceeded the 1649
 prediction from last year.
- She shared information about school reopening. Due to the low infection rate of COVID, the school board will host a meeting about reopening schools on September 22nd, 2020. Mr. Runcie will request schools reopen on October 5th, 2020. The request must be voted on and accepted by the board. Following the September 22nd, 2020 meeting, a survey will be available for parents and teachers.
- Mrs. Ford introduced new magnet program, Entrepreneurial Leadership Military Academy (ELMA). This
 magnet program will be led by Jenny Thelwell and instructed by First Sergeant Solis. She also shared the
 different methods of entries/pathways including International Baccalaureate Program, Accelerated Collegial
 Track (ACT), and the Aerospace Track.
- She shared the Hazel Telehealth Programs that provides students with medical attention and virtual visits. More information can be found on the Boyd Anderson Website. This is a free program.
- Lastly, she shared information regarding the district led Parent University learning opportunity. It will be held Thursday, September 17, 2020 from 6:30pm - 8:00pm. The link can be found on the Broward Schools website. The Parent University session will be recorded.
- End Principal Report 5:47pm

Nomination of Officers 5:48pm

- A motion was made and seconded to have Annie Callaway as the Non-Instructional Officer. The motion passed. Annie Callaway accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to have Marlene Lewis as the School Community Representative. The motion passed and Marlene Lewis accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to table the voting of the ESOL representative position until the next meeting. The motion passed.
- A motion was made and seconded to table the voting of the ESOL representative position until the next meeting. The motion passed.

- A motion was made and seconded to have Jenny Thelwell as the SAC chair. The motion passed and Jenny Thelwell accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to have Sabrina Thomas as the SAC Co-chair. The motion passed and Sabrina Thomas accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to have Steve Barrow as the SAC designee. The motion passed and Steve Barrow accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to have Beverley Mullings as the BTU representative. The motion passed and Beverley Mullings accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to have Mishka Gaye-Corbitt as the Gifted Parent Representative. The motion passed and Mishka Gaye-Corbitt accepted the position.
- A motion was made and seconded to have Amaya Corbitt as the Student Designee. The motion passed and Amaya Corbitt accepted the position.
- Officer Nominations end at 5:58pm.

Faculty Presentation 5:59pm

BRACE news with Mrs. Lydia Cox Creary 5:59pm

- Mrs. Creary shared PowerPoint highlighting essential information about high school expectations.
- She shared contact information on RemindApp, email, and office phone number.
- She shared scholarship sources, dual enrollment information and FAFSA information.
- Powerpoint presentation is available on school website.
- End Report 6:08pm

Counseling Department News with Ms. Angella Andrade 6:09

- Overview of Counseling department goals.
- Ms. Andrade introduced counseling team
 - o 9th Grade and 10th grade O-Z Dr. Thomas
 - o 11th Grade and 10th grade H-N Ms. Jackson
 - o 12th Grade and 10th grade A-G Ms. Andrade
 - o Intervention counselor Mr. Milton
- Currently the counseling team is meeting with seniors and making sure schedules are correct and complete.
- Ms. Andrade shared powerpoint on graduation requirement and shared information regarding the 9th grade ACT pathway. This ACT pathway will allow students to take college level classes beginning in 9th grade.
- End Report 6:15pm

Old Business/New Business: 6:16pm

- School Improvement Plan (SIP) 6:16pm
 - The team is currently working on it.
- Next SAC mtg, voting for refreshment budget will take place 6:18pm
 - o End report 6:18pm

Questions 6:19

- Mrs. Lewis requested information about plan for student athletes.
 - Mrs. Ford shared that the district is utilizing a staggered approach protocol. Football will return first but district has not looked at other sports teams as of yet.
 - She also suggested that Mrs. Lewis reach out to our Athletic Director Rashad Smith for updated plans.

The next meeting will be held on <u>October 15, 2020</u> on <u>Teams</u>
Meeting Adjournment: Motion: Madame Chair Jenny Thelwell motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:21pm . Motion carrie unanimously.
Submitted by, Name of Recorder: Jenny Toussaint Name of Position on Board Secretary Approval Date:

Next Meeting Date & Time: